



Board Meeting Minutes

November 9, 2021 @ the English's @ 6:30 PM Called to order 6:52

Attendance: Shawn, Jo, Greg, Jason, Justin, Karen, Tony

1. Approval of past minutes Greg/Jo Unanimous
2. Presidents Report: (Shawn) Jersey Ride 14 ppl Bump- ~\$3000 raised for covered bridge club thanked for assistance
3. Treasurer: (Justin) Posted to board group \$34,000 not much activity. Research investment opportunities for excess funds.
4. Secretary: (Tony) Posting minutes to website/Facebook - done
5. Committee Reports:
 - a. Membership: (Greg) 85 members – no renewals. 2 new members
Virtual member/Athlete of the month: (Shawn) Tammie Watkins
 - b. Training: (Joanne) Monday run moved to Wildwood. Wednesday hill rides starting up.
 - c. Sponsorship: (Shawn)
 - d. Outreach/Marketing: (Laura)
 - e. Web: (Greg) October president's report has been posted. Race results have been updated.
 - f. Social Media: (Karen) Posted. Jersey ride, Sponsors, Party, Durham Fondo
 - g. Volunteer: (Amy & Karen) Bump, Durham Fondo
 - h. Uniform: (Tony) No update
6. Old Business:

BBT updates: USAT Black Friday? Probably not enough capacity to take advantage. June 11
7. New Business:

Need to get water bottles to north rim. (Shawn)
End of the year party 11/20/2021 @ Berry's: Laura is in charge, elections. TAMALES!!
8. Next Meeting – January 18, 6:30PM @ Greg's